Chambers, Blair

From: Freitag, Carolyn M

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Freitag, Carolyn M

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division

Subject: FY2024 Application Certs and Assurances Package
Attachments: FY24 Certs and Assurances 01-30-23.zip

Good morning. Attached to this e-mail is the FY 2024 Certifications and Assurances package, a requirement to receive
federal funding. The Certs and Assurances are due in EBS uploaded into FY2024 Certs & Assurances Drop Box by
Thursday, April 27, 2023 in order to meet the FTA guidelines of submitting them within 90 days of publication.
The Certs and Assurance package consists of the federal document including the Applicant’s Affirmation and the
Applicant’s Attorney Affirmation, and state documents:
1) Federal Certifications and Assurances (pdf pg. 20/22); Applicant’s Affirmation (pdf pg. 21/22); and Attorney’s
Affirmation (pdf pg. 22/22)
e Subrecipients can select all provisions on the Certifications and Assurance list or,
e Subrecipients can select individual provisions on the Certifications and Assurances list

Not every provision of every certification will apply to every applicant or award. If a certification does not apply to
an applicant or award, the FTA will not enforce it.

2) Certifications and Restrictions on Lobbying,
3) Special Section 5333(b) Warranty,
4) Certification of Equivalent Service.
a. Note: this certification is only applicable if 1) purchasing a non-lift equipped vehicle or 2) a fleet with non-
lift vehicles in it. This certification does not apply to applicants without vehicles.

The FY2024 Certs and Assurances zip folder will also be posted to the Unified Grants Application (UGA) page on IMD’s
Connect site if access is needed for the documents beyond this e-mail notification.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact your assigned Regional Grant Specialist, or contact
me at cmfreitag@ncdot.gov

NOTE: If you have not applied for grant funding through IMD please disregard this e-mail.

Thank you.
Carolyn Freitag

Carolyn M. Freitag
Grants Administrator Il
Integrated Mobility Division

919-707-4677
cmfreitag@ncdot.gov

1 S Wilmington Street, Room 526
1550 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550
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